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Kami L. Lynch

From: Katie Van Zeeland
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 1:21 PM
To: Denise Fenton; Kami L. Lynch; Zak N. Buruin
Subject: Re: Safety and Licensing Agenda - 2/12

Hi All, 
 
The video is also included in this new report if necessary.  
 
https://www.nbc26.com/appleton/liquor-license-application-for-controversial-board-game-bar-sent-
back-to-committee 
 
Katie 
 
Katie Van Zeeland 
Alderperson - District 5 
Common Council President 22-25 
District5@Appleton.org 
(920) 358-0501 
https://www.facebook.com/AlderpersonVanZeeland 
 
PLEASE NOTE: Wisconsin has a very broad public records law and all correspondence is potentially 
subject to disclosure. 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Denise Fenton <District6@AppletonWI.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 12:58:42 PM 
To: Kami L. Lynch <Kami.Lynch@appletonwi.gov>; Katie Van Zeeland <District5@AppletonWI.gov>; Zak N. Buruin 
<Zak.Buruin@AppletonWI.gov> 
Subject: Safety and Licensing Agenda - 2/12  
  
Hi all, 
 
Looking at the agenda attachments, I see documents submitted by Alder Van Zeeland, but I don't see the 
video. I noted in Lt. Goodin's email that he had saved the video - is it possible to get that attached to the 
agenda item so that we can view/discuss it at the meeting? 
 
Thank you! 
 
 
Denise 
 
Denise Fenton 
Alderperson, Appleton District 6 
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(920) 475-1603 
District6@AppletonWI.gov 
Please note: Wisconsin has a very broad public records law.  Most written communications to or from government 
employees and officials regarding city/county business are public records available to the public and media upon 
request.  Your e-mail communication may be subject to public disclosure. 
 


